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Brian M. Powell

From: Billie Shearer [billieshearer@wvdnr.gov] on behalf of Wildlife Resources General Mailbox 
[wildlife@wvdnr.gov]

Sent: Thursday, July 30, 2009 9:37 AM
To: Brian M. Powell
Subject: FW: Correct Name for Bluestone WMA

  
Brian,  
  
The correct name is Bluestone Lake WMA.  Please let us know if you have anymore questions. Thanks, Chris 
  
Christopher W. Ryan 
Black Bear Project Leader 
Division of Natural Resources  
324 4th Ave. 
South Charleston, WV 25303-1228 
 

-----Original Message----- 
From: Brian M. Powell 
Sent: Thursday, July 30, 2009 12:40 AM 
To: Wildlife Resources General Mailbox 
Subject: Correct Name for Bluestone WMA 
 
Hi, 
 
I'm working to edit the Wikipedia article on the WMA at Bluestone Lake 
(http://en.wikipedia.org/wiki/Bluestone_Lake_Wildlife_Management_Area). 
 
I'm trying to find out what the correct official name is for the WMA.  I've seen Bluestone WMA and Bluestone Lake WMA both used, 
including in different places on the WVDNR website and on signs at the WMA itself.  Can you tell me which is the correct name? 
 
Thanks! 
 
Brian M. Powell 

 
 




